Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 3:20 PM

To: ‘DeLeon, Josepha'; James Amos

Cc: Faulkner, Rick; Barnhill, Amy D.; Calcote, Jody S; Vance, Richard

Subject: RE: C-141 - SD EA 2932 Federal Comp P11 #014H - Nabors X30 Rig Qil Base Mud Release
All,

The NMOCD tracking number for this event is 1RP-5588.

Note: if no fluids were released from the secondary containment, and the containment’s liner was found to be capable
of containing fluids after it was cleaned, then you can go ahead and submit the closure page of the C-141 for this site.

Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: DelLeon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; James Amos <jamos@blm.gov>

Cc: Faulkner, Rick <Rick.Faulkner@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Calcote, Jody S
<JSCalcote@chevron.com>; Vance, Richard <RVUD@chevron.com>

Subject: [EXT] C-141 - SD EA 2932 Federal Comp P11 #014H - Nabors X30 Rig Oil Base Mud Release

Attached is the C-141 for the SD (Salado Draw), Nabors X30 oil based mud release to secondary containment.

osie Deleon, HES Speciadist -
&/r(//?&/me f%&w‘t - Lavivonmental

Chevron - MCBU

(Carlsbad, Hobbs, Eunice, Vacuum, Buckeye Gas Plant)
1616 W. Bender Blvd.

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-263-0424

432-425-1528 - cell

jdxd@chevron.com



